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Message

From: Jason Goldblatt [/0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AB95FC071A3A4CBBA60809996301C6A8-JASON GOLDB]

Sent: 5/24/2017 9:29:24 AM
To: Jack Evans [ ]
Subject: RE: 5501 Connecticut Avenue

Thank you, Jack.

From: Jack Evans [mailto ]

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 7:13 AM

To: Jason Goldblatt <JGoldblatt@willco.com>

Subject: Re: 5501 Connecticut Avenue

Thanks. I'll get back to u Jack

Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2017, at 10:41 AM, Jason Goldblatt <iGoldbiatt@wilico.cort» wrote:

Per my voicemail, please see attached plat and pictures — one of the alley at issue and one of the permit number

(below).

Let me know asap what you think can be done to stop the work/curb installation that would prevent us from gaining

access to the public alley.

Thanks!

From: Brian Mistysyn

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 9:57 AM

To: Jason Goldblatt <JGolcibiatt@willco.com>

Subject: 5501 permit sign

See below. I think the permit number is DCKA-2013-C-0007, but the last 4 digits are a bit obscured
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Brian K. Mistysyn
VP, Asset Management & Acquisitions

7811 Montrose Road, Suite 200
Potomac, MD 20854
Direct: 240-399-1432
bmistysynwillco.com 
www.willco.com 
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<5501 Conn Alley View.pdf>
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